p mpano City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060

Florida’s Warmest Welcome

April 8, 2016

ADDENDUM #2, RFP E-18-16

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE SW 36™
AVENUE SIDEWALK PROJECT — LOCAL AGENCY PROGRAM (LAP)

To Whom It May Concern,

Please review the following questions submitted by potential proposers, and answers
from the City.

Q1: Per Addendum 1 for RFP E-18-16 CEI Services for SW 36th Avenue Sidewalk
Project, Cost & Fee is no longer included in the evaluation criteria. Is this section to be
removed from the RFP response as well?

Response: Yes please remove pricing from your proposal.

Q2: Related to the format of the proposal for CEl services, is there a number of pages
limitation? Any requirements for minimum Fonts / Margins?

Response: There are no page limitations or requirements for margins. Fonts should be
legible.

Q3: Are resumes required to be submitted in the proposal package?
Response: Yes, Resumes are required.

Q4: Do sub-consultants need to be prequalified in 10.17?

Response: Please reference FDOT procurement requirements under
“QUALIFICATION, SELECTION AND PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

REQUIREMENTS FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS TO PERFORM WORK
FOR DOT".

Q5: Also, are there plans available for the referenced project? We would like to review
these in preparation for our proposal.

Response: Plans are located on the City of Pompano Beach purchasing website under
bid E-16-16 “SW 36 Ave Side Walk Project (LAP)”  Link:

http://pompanobeachfl.gov/index.php/pages/purchasing/purchasing.




Addendum #2, E-18-16

Addendum #1 is posted on the City’s website:
http://pompanobeachfl.gov/index.php/pages/purchasing/purchasing. Proposers must
submit their proposal with the revised information. Acknowledge receipt of this
addendum according to the instructions on Page 15 of the RFP.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed proposals in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E.
3" Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), April 20, 2016. The
remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.

Sincerely,

Y il

Jeff English
Purchasing Agent

CC: website
file



